
Chevron Environmental 
Management Company 
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road 
San Ramon, CA  94583 
Tel (925) 842-3201 
CMacleod@chevron.com 

Carryl MacLeod 
Project Manager 
Marketing Business Unit 

October 19, 2016 

Mr. Mark Detterman 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA  94502  

Dear Mr. Detterman: 

Attached for your review is the Response to Technical Comments for former Chevron-branded 
service station 92029, located at 890 West MacArthur Boulevard in Oakland, California (Case #: 
RO0002438). This report was prepared by Stantec Consulting Services Inc. (Stantec), upon 
whose assistance and advice I have relied. I declare under penalty of perjury that the 
information and/or recommendations contained in the attached report are true and correct, to 
the best of my knowledge. 

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Stantec project 
manager, Travis Flora, at (408) 356-6124 or travis.flora@stantec.com. 

Sincerely, 

Carryl MacLeod 
Project Manager  
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Attention: Mr. Mark Detterman 

Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA  94502 

 
Reference: Response to Technical Comments 

Former Chevron-Branded Service Station 92029 
890 West MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland, CA (Case #: RO0002438) 

 
 
Dear Mr. Detterman, 

On July 7, 2016, Stantec Consulting Services Inc. (Stantec), on behalf of Chevron Environmental 
Management Company (CEMC), submitted the Site Redevelopment Analysis and Request for 
Closure for former Chevron-branded service station 92029, which was located at 890 West 
MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland, Alameda County, California (Site). In response, Alameda 
County Environmental Health (ACEH) provided technical comments in a letter dated August 26, 
2016 (Attachment A) and requested a Soil Vapor Work Plan be submitted by October 21, 2016.  
 
Based on ACEH review of the Site Redevelopment Analysis and Request for Closure and Second 
Quarter 2016 Semi-Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report, also dated July 7, 2016, ACEH stated 
that the Site fails to meet the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Low-Threat 
Underground Storage Tank (UST) Case Closure Policy (LTCP) media-specific criteria for vapor 
intrusion to indoor air due in part to ACEH not receiving updated plans for the Site 
redevelopment that provide added vapor mitigation and engineering control details on the 
proposed vapor barrier, waterproofing, and garage ventilation. In an April 8, 2016, meeting, the 
property owner indicated that they plan to update the design plans and it is expected that 
ACEH will consider the vapor intrusion to indoor air criteria met once these updated plans are 
received. It is the responsibility of the property owner to submit the updated plans and in the 
current absence of these plans, Stantec is submitting this document in lieu of the Soil Vapor Work 
Plan to respond to ACEH’s technical comments, demonstrate that there is no risk to human 
health and that vapor assessment is not necessary, and to present how the Site meets the LTCP 
media-specific criteria for vapor intrusion to indoor air.  
 
Please refer to the Site Redevelopment Analysis and Request for Closure for current tables and 
figures associated with the Site. 
 
RESPONSES TO TECHNICAL COMMENTS 

Stantec has reviewed ACEH’s technical comments and has the following responses. The titles of 
ACEH’s technical comments are provided in bold, with Stantec’s responses in italics. 
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1. LTCP Media-Specific Criteria for Vapor Intrusion to Indoor Air 

 
ACEH states the Site does not meet LTCP media-specific requirements for vapor intrusion 
to indoor air because it does not meet the specifications of criteria a (Appendices 1 
through 4); however, the LTCP stipulates that vapor intrusion to indoor air criteria can also 
be met through criteria b) site-specific risk assessment or c) exposure controlled through 
the use of mitigation measures or institutional or engineering controls. Due to the pending 
redevelopment, ACEH requested that the proposed redevelopment plans be used to 
evaluate the Site compared to the LTCP. As described in the following paragraph, 
criteria c will be met when the proposed engineering controls are implemented. It should 
also be noted that if redevelopment on Site does not occur, then the current Site use as 
a vacant lot should be used to evaluate the Site against the LTCP criteria, in which case 
vapor intrusion to indoor air criteria would be satisfied because there would be no indoor 
space to present a risk, and no mitigation measures would be required. 
 
Details within the redevelopment plans call for a vapor barrier in the typical slab-on-
grade detail and a waterproofing membrane in the foundation details, which would 
control potential vapor intrusion to indoor air. In addition, the plans include a ventilation 
system for the ground floor parking garage, which would also control potential vapor 
intrusion to indoor air. However, Stantec notes that the minimum air flow for the parking 
garage ventilation system appears to be based on a calculation using 33 cars without 
factoring in the car stacker. Factoring in the car stacker, it appears that a maximum of 
39 cars may occupy the parking garage. Furthermore, no provision is made for 
ventilating the pit areas (elevator and car stacker) located below the parking garage 
floor level. Stantec previously recommended that the design plans be reevaluated by 
the property owner to include minimum air flow calculations based on a total of 39 cars 
and that the two pit areas be ventilated with air flow calculated as the larger of 1 cubic 
foot per minute (cfm) of air per square foot of area, or 4 to 6 air changes per hour (one 
every 10 to 15 minutes) based on pit volume. During the meeting on April 8, 2016, these 
recommendations were again discussed with the property owner and ACEH. With these 
considerations incorporated into the parking garage ventilation system, along with the 
planned vapor barrier and waterproofing membrane, exposure to potential petroleum 
hydrocarbon vapors migrating from soil and groundwater will be sufficiently controlled 
such that the vapors will have no significant risk of adversely affecting human health. 
 
ACEH stated that they do not recognize mitigation as a stand-alone solution, but 
recognize vapor mitigation as a part of a solution. In response to this statement, Stantec 
would like to clarify that the proposed vapor barrier and waterproofing membrane are 
mitigation controls; however, the proposed ventilation system is an engineering control. 
The ventilation system in the garage would operate 24 hours a day to prevent 
accumulation of carbon monoxide from vehicle exhaust and would therefore remove 
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any potential petroleum vapors, should they migrate from the subsurface. It is not a 
requirement of LTCP vapor intrusion to indoor air criteria c to use both mitigation and 
engineering controls, but the use of these controls in combination at the Site is sufficient 
to protect human health from potential migration of petroleum vapors from soil or 
groundwater thereby satisfying LTCP vapor intrusion to indoor air criteria c. 

ACEH requested additional investigation (including soil, groundwater, and soil vapor 
samples) into the elevated photoionization detector (PID) values observed at boreholes 
MW-2 and MW-3 in 2002. While PID readings are a useful screening tool, results are 
qualitative and most often used in the absence of quantitative laboratory analytical 
data. Quantitative laboratory analytical data should be used to evaluate Site conditions 
when available. Quantitative laboratory analytical data were obtained in boreholes 
MW-2 and MW-3 through soil sampling at the same depths the PID readings were 
collected. As ACEH noted in their letter, the laboratory analytical data for borehole  
MW-2 were non-detect at all depths. In addition, soil boring SB-14 was advanced 
adjacent to the location of borehole MW-3 in 2015 to investigate current Site conditions 
in that area, and all PID readings were 0 parts per million (ppm), and all laboratory soil 
concentrations were below Environmental Screening Levels (ESLs). Based on this 
information, additional investigation into the historical elevated PID values is not 
warranted. 

ACEH requested vapor samples be collected below the future depth of the elevator pit; 
however, it is not technically feasible to do this, because the foundation of the elevator 
pit is planned to be at approximately 12 feet below ground surface (bgs), and Site 
groundwater levels are shallower. Depth-to-groundwater (DTW) levels in wells nearest the 
Site (MW-5 and MW-6) were 7.48 and 6.78 feet below top of casing (TOC), respectively, 
when last measured on May 18, 2016. Vapor samples cannot be collected below 
groundwater. And shallower vapor samples are not necessary because, as described 
above, LTCP vapor intrusion to indoor air criteria c will be met when the proposed 
engineering controls are implemented.  

2. Annual Groundwater Monitoring

CEMC and Stantec acknowledge that the groundwater monitoring frequency has been
reduced to annual during the month of December. The next groundwater monitoring
event is scheduled for December 2016, with the subsequent groundwater monitoring
report to be submitted to ACEH by February 17, 2017.

3. Phase 1 Reports

Submittal of a Phase 1 report for the purchase of the property is the responsibility of and
would be at the discretion of the property owner. Stantec can assist with electronic
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submittal of the report to ACEH, but it would be a conflict of interest for Stantec to have 
any association with the production of a Phase 1 report for this property. 

 
Based on current conditions and also considering the proposed future land use and proposed 
redevelopment plans, the LTCP general and media-specific criteria are satisfied, and there is a 
low threat to human health, safety, and the environment. No additional Site assessment is 
warranted. Stantec recommends that ACEH reconsider low-threat case closure and provide 
assistance to the property owner so that they can proceed with their redevelopment plans. If 
ACEH is not satisfied with the additional clarification provided herein, Stantec recommends that 
any future directives be postponed until the SWRCB completes their mandatory review of this 
case, triggered by the ACEH low-threat case closure denial. 
 
 
If you have any questions, please contact the Stantec Project Manager, Travis Flora, at  
(408) 827-3876 or travis.flora@stantec.com. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  

Attachment A – ACEH Correspondence, dated August 26, 2016 
 

 
cc. Ms. Carryl MacLeod, Chevron Environmental Management Company, 6001 Bollinger 

Canyon Road, San Ramon, CA  94583 – Electronic Copy 
 
Mr. Buyandalai Itgel, 787 Marlesta Road, Pinole, CA  94564 – Electronic Copy 
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